From: Rock Fu

Sent: 8/24/2012 11:12:44 AM

To: Bijur, Nicholas M. (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=nmb785178462)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Closing Dinner Attendees

Hi Nick, Here’s updated attendee list. Couple of adjustments from bookrunners from last list.

Only open item is Commissioner Sandoval, who is now a maybe. I'm awaiting an update from
Sam Ynzunza and will post you as soon as | do.

Any questions, let me know. Rock

SB GT&S 0770205



Rock Fu | Loop Capital

Managing Director

Investment Banking Division - Corporate

Loop Capital Markets

Wall Street Plaza

88 Pine Street, 25th floor | New York, NY 10005

Direct Tel: 212.701.8726 | Fax: 212.619.4274 | Toll Free: 888.294.8898
Email: Rock.Fu@loopcapital.com | www.loopcapital.com

From: Bijur, Nicholas M. [mailto:nmb7@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 8:46 PM

To: Rock Fu

Subject: Closing Dinner Attendees

SB GT&S 0770206


mailto:nmb7@pge.com

Rock,

Can you please send me the updated list of attendees for Tuesday’s closing dinner, thanks.

Nick

Nicholas Bijur
Vice President, Treasurer
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

(415) 973-9771

(please note new phone number as we have moved office to 77 Beale Street)

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

This email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressees and are confidential. If you receive this message in error, please
delete it and immediately notify the sender. This message is not an offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security. This
is not an official confirmation of terms to a trade as the official records are the customer confirmations and statements. The material contained
herein has been prepared based upon information that Loop Capital Markets LLC believes to be reliable. Any security valuation is as of the
date indicated but may not reflect all relevant information. Loop Capital Markets LLC is not responsible for updating any information
contained in this email.
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